

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Darnell Earley <dearley@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2014 2:31 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Cc: Gerald Ambrose (gambrose@cityofflint.com); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: Re: FW: Synopsis of Dec. 19, 2013 State of MI Flint Water and Sewer Opportunities

Good Afternoon Wayne:

Both Jerry and I will be there Wednesday. We will be prepared to discuss the attached.



Darnell Earley, ICMA-CM, MPA
Emergency Manager
Flint, MI

On Mon, Feb 17, 2014 at 10:14 AM, Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov> wrote:

Darnell and Gerry, If you will be in Lansing for our call Wednesday, maybe we can touch on this. The State has done some business with these folks in the past.

From: Pritz, Neil [<mailto:neil.pritz@bmo.com>]
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 6:10 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: Synopsis of Dec. 19, 2013 State of MI Water and Sewer Opportunities

Dear Wayne,

Here is a synopsis of our Dec 13 presentation to the State. We would be pleased to discuss with the EM the range of alternatives available to the City for possibly improving operations and efficiencies with its water and wastewater enterprise.

Look forward to talking with you further.

Neil



Synopsis of

December 19, 2013 Presentation to:

State of Michigan

City of Flint Water and Sewer
Division Opportunities

February 14, 2014

